Dr. Isabel **REPISO**

Paris-Lodron-Universität Salzburg, Erzabt-Klotz-Straße 1, 5020 Salzburg · 0662 / 8044 4455 Isabel.repiso@sbg.ac.at · https://uni-salzburg.elsevierpure.com/en/persons/isabel-repiso



My scientific background comes from the ESF work of Clive Perdue who together with Wolfgang Klein developed their functional theory of second language learning and the factors that can result in a Basic Variety of second language. I received my PhD in Linguistics at the University of Aix-Marseille in 2013. After Post-doctoral training at the Nanyang Technological University in Singapore, I was appointed as a Full-Time Lecturer at the Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences

(University of Upper Alsace) in 2014, where I was promoted to Associate Professor in 2015. I have been Visiting Scholar at the University of Granada (in 2017) and the University of Nantes (in 2018). In 2019, I moved to the Paris-Lodron-Universität Salzburg, where I have been recruited as a Postdoctoral researcher. In 2020, I was granted the WTZ Program established by the Austrian Agency for International Cooperation in Education and Research. My early work in Linguistics focused in the description of the grammatical means to express counterfactuality (tenses, adverbs, and modal markers). From 2017 onward, I reoriented my research agenda towards cognitive grammar and the semantic motivators in the counterfactual semantic domain, like agentivity, transitivity and affectedness, which operate at a deeper level of language. My current work focuses in the description of cross-linguistic differences in L1 and L2 at two different levels: the grammatical means used to conceptualize the passive and the attentional resources operating at pre-articulatory stages.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SINCE 04/2019

POST DOC, PARIS-LODRON-UNIVERSITÄT SALZBURG

Department of Romance Languages

FROM 09/2015 TO 03/2019

ASSOC. PROF., UNIVERSITY OF UPPER ALSACE – MULHOUSE (FRANCE)

Maître de conférences, Department of Applied Languages

FROM 09/2014 TO 08/2015

FULL-TIME LECTURER, UNIVERSITY OF UPPER ALSACE – MULHOUSE (FRANCE)

Attachée temporaire d'enseignement et de recherche, Department of Applied Languages

GRANTS & PRIZES

FROM 01/2021 TO 12/2022 (EXTENDED TO 12/2023 BECAUSE OF COVID'S RESTRICTIONS)

Grant Agreement Scientific & Technological Cooperation AUSTRIA, FRANCE (WTZ Program)
"Crosslinguistic Differences Underlying Undergoer Arguments in German, French and L2 German & L2 French learners" - Project No. FR 05/2021

18/11/2014

Prize to the best 2013' Ph. Dissertation
Doctoral School 'Cognition, Language, Education' (ED 356), Aix Marseille University - FRANCE

SCIENTIFIC STAY

FROM 09/2018 TO 03/2019

VISITING SCHOLAR, UNIVERSITY OF NANTES (FRANCE)

Linguistics Lab LLING – UMR 6310

FROM 13/05/2017 TO 21/05/2017

ERASMUS+, UNIVERSITY OF GRANADA (SPAIN)

Department of Translation Studies, Faculty of Humanities & Social Sciences

FROM 01/2014 TO 07/2014

POST DOC, NANYANG TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY (SINGAPORE)

Multi Erasmus Mundus 'Multilingualism' – Action 2 Strand 2

FROM 02/2012 TO 12/2013

PHD STUDENT STIPENDIUM, MAX-PLANCK-INSTITUTE (THE NETHERLANDS)

Department of Language Acquisition, Max Planck Institute for Psycholinguistics, Nijmegen

ACADEMIC DEGREES

- Dr. in Linguistics, Aix-Marseille University (France)
- DEA (Diplôme d'Études Approfondies), Paris 3 Sorbonne Nouvelle (France)
- MA in Communication, Complutense University of Madrid (Spain)
- BA in Translation Studies, University of Salamanca (Spain)
- DALF (Diplôme Approfondi en Langue française), Alliance Française
- DELF (Diplôme d'Études en Langue française), Alliance Française

TEACHING ACTIVITIES

Paris-Lodron-Salzburg Universität

2019-22

Principles of L2 acquisition and foreign language teaching (Spanish)

Language and cognition (French)

Advanced teaching methodologies in foreign language teaching (French)

Introduction to French linguistics

Principles of L2 acquisition and foreign language teaching (French)

Social dimension of language: Linguistic policies and identities in France

Acquisition of French as a second language

Introduction to Spanish linguistics

University of Upper Alsace - Mulhouse (France)

2	_	4	Л	4	0
1	()	1	4.	-1	ч

Translation studies based on parallel corpora (French)

Terminology and theoretical lexicography (French)

Linguistic theories explaining human's language

Hispanic civilization and culture

Spanish applied to economics and negotiations

Understanding scientific texts in Spanish

Specialized translations from Spanish to French

COMPUTER SKILLS

- Intermediate user of EXMARaLDA (multimodal transcriptions from oral data)
- Intermediate user of AntConc (corpus & text analysis, toolkit for concordancing)
- Intermediate user of Praat (speech analysis applied to phonetics)
- Intermediate user of the CLAN Program (morphological analysis from oral data)
- Basic user of R Studio (statistical analyses and graphical representation)
- Basic user of Beamer (LaTeX class enabling the edition of slideshows & presentations)

LANGUAGES

- Spanish and French (C2)
- English (B2)

- Italian (C1)
- German (A2)